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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (GJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@udgewatch.org]
Sent: Friday, March 21,2008 2:21 PM
To: 'Danczuk, Larisa'

Subject: :) "LEARNING THE'LESSONS"'

Thank you!

From: Danczuk, Larisa [mailto:LDanczuk@nypost.com]
Sent: Friday, March 2L,2008 2:13 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: RE: Clarifying the 1st minor change -- Letter to the Editor - 'LEARNING THE 'LESSONS"'

i made those changes =)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) fmailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: 3/2L12008 2:04 PM
To: Danczuk, Larisa; 'Latest News From CIA'
Subject: Clarifying the lst minor change -- Letter to the Editor -- 'LEARNING THE 'LESSONS'"

Therequestedinsert ionoftheword" long" inthe2ndparagraph( lstsentence)wouldbesothat i t reads: " . . . to
expose what the media had long known, but not reported:"

Thanks.

Elena

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc, (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Friday, March 2I,20OB 1:57 PM
To:'Danczu k, Larisa';' letters@nypost.com'
Subject: Two minor changes -- Letter to the Editor -- "LEARNING THE 'LESSONS"'

Dear Larisa,

It's not yet2 p.m. May I make two minor changes?

(l) inserting the wordoolong" in the 2nd paragraph (1st sentence); and

(2) reordering the words 'oto Faso" in the 3td paragraph (2nd sentence) - so that it
begins "We wrote this to Faso in a letter...", rather than "We wrote this in a letter
to Faso"

Thanks.

Elena
914-421-1200

3123/2008


